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From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Brenda Merritt 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Confidential documents in undocketed 10001~)O-OT 

Monday, January 31, 2011 4:ZO PM 

Greg Shafer; Patti Zellner; Vic Cordiano 

Per this e-mail, The Clerks Office will return to the source the 
documents listed below when they meet their declassification date 
of 9/1/2013. 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 4:09 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Greg Shafer; Patti Zellner; Vic Cordiano 
Subject: Confidential documents in undocketecl 100000-OT 

Please retain the following documents until September 1, 201 3, and then 
return to the appropriate company: 

DN 02298-10 
DN 02719-10 
DN 02722-10 
DN 02738-10 
DN 02742-10 
DN 02772-1 0 
DN 02806-1 0 
DN 02810-10 
DN 02840-10 
DN 02843-10 
DN 02848-10 
DN 02850-10 
DN 02852-10 
DN 02854-10 
DN 02856-10 
DN 02869-10 
DN 02875-10 
DN 02878-10 
DN 02880-10 
DN 02890-1 0 
DN 02892-10 
DN 02894-10 
DN 02898-10 
DN 02900-1 0 
DN 02903-10 
DN 02944-10 
DN 02949-10 
DN 02953-10 
DN 03054-10 
DN 03071-10 
DN 03082-1 0 
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DN 03280-10 
DN 03297-1 0 
DN 03299-10 
DN 03392-10 
DN 03395-1 0 
DN 03397-10 
DN 03407-10 
DN 03435-1 0 
DN 03442-1 0 
DN 03445-1 0 
DN 03554-10 
DN 03560-10 
DN 03717-10 
DN 03800-1 0 
DN 03803-10 
DN 03805-10 
DN 08162-10 
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